
From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:24 PM 
To: James Bannantine 
Subject: BRRTS #02-41-583465 Cristo Rey Jesuit High School - Historical Fill Closure 

Revisions 
 
Hi Jim, 
As a follow-up to our call, these items are needed to complete the Cristo Rey closure packet: 

• Page 1 – check the box that the RP is the owner. 

• Page 3 – 2.B.i. stating that groundwater was encountered conflicts with 2.B.iii. that groundwater 
was not encountered. Revise 2.B.i. 

• Cross-Section – showing depth to groundwater conflicts with statements that groundwater was 
not encountered. Revise as groundwater was not encountered during the SI. 

• F.2. certified survey map has a red and green box that is not identified and does not appear to 
be part of the map. Explain or remove. Is there a current certified survey map? 

• Figure B.1.b. needs to have the RCL lines and parcel ID number added, per instructions. 
 
You can email me the final documents directly, each as separate pdfs. You can send me the individual 
form pages with revisions as long as it doesn’t change the page break. The closure letter will be finalized 
when I have these final revisions. 
 
Thank you! 
Linda 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Linda Michalets 
she/her/hers 
Phone: 414-435-8010 
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov 
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